Airmyn Parish Council minutes from the meeting held at Airmyn Memorial Hall on Wednesday 10 July 2019 at 7pm.

	Public participation2 members of the public present - members of the public are invited to raise any subjects which theywish to bring to the attention of the Parish Council.
56/1920	 Opening the meeting Cllr Fox opened the meeting at 7pm and welcomed everyone. The Chair reminded everyone present that all mobile phones should be on silent for the duration of the meeting. Present: Cllrs Fox, Healey, Scott, Batten; Clerk, R Charlesworth (minutes). Apologies: Cllr Hayward, Lynch, Jackson
57/1920	Co-option of new councillors: No applications. Two vacancies exist.
58/1920	To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 12 June 2019 The minutes, which had previously been circulated, were agreed as being a true record (Proposed: Cllr Batten; Seconded: Cllr Healey).
59/1920	Declarations of interest on Agenda items: Cllr Fox: Western Area Planning Committee; Rawcliffe Drainage Board; G Fillingham used for garden task.
60/1920	 Ongoing issues Action review: an update on actions from the last meeting – Village signs: signs reviewed, Airmyn signed from each direction, distance noted on 1 sign, no further action. Play area inspection: scheduled for October. Riverbank seat: the EA do not provide seats, the landowner would need to give permission & a permit may be required. Footpath fence: resolved to obtain quotes for new fence, Action: Clerk to obtain quotes. Play area: Phase 2 provisionally scheduled for mid-August. Litter: users regularly leaving litter in the play area & sports field. Action: Clerk to obtain costs for additional bins and signs. Dogs: reports of dogs being taken into the play area – dogs are not allowed in the play area or sports field, there are signs informing of this, reminders may be needed.
61/1920	Planning reports no new reports
62/1920	Issues arising from new correspondence: ERYC National Highways survey received, Action: Clerk to complete survey.
63/1920	Issues raised by councillors: Cllr Fox attended the recent opening of Snaith play area. A smaller event is proposed for Airmyn on Friday 6 th September, from 2pm until 5pm. Andrew Percy is booked to attend at 3:30pm. Cllr Fox has discussed with the school and the children and parents are to be involved. A food/drinks van is booked and will donate some of the takings to the school. Teas, coffees and cakes may be served in the hall. Groups are to be invited to have a stall. Resolved to progress with plans (Proposed: Cllr Batten; Seconded: Cllr Healey). Actions: Clerk to notify village groups of event; Clerk to get event posted on web; Cllr Fox to ask group re baking.
64/1920	Issues raised by residents: Road access on A614: a resident reported safety concerns with access to the A614 near Drax roundabout, long grass preventing view of high speed traffic coming off the roundabout towards Glews. Action: Cllr Fox has reported the issue to ERYC.
65/1920	Clerk report: Land at junction of High Street & The Paddock: the modifications ot the garden area have been completed, Action: Clerk to send thanks to Paul Gardner on behalf of APC.
66/1920	Upcoming meetings. 1. ERNLLCA meeting: Cllr Fox to check availability. 2. NALC annual conference: no APC available to attend.
67/1920	Ward Councillors report.Cllr Fox reported on the work of the Lower Aire Rail Action Groupand proposed improvements of the service between Goole and Leeds. All residents will soon receive ashort survey to allow thoughts on the plans to be shared.

Airmyn Parish Council minutes from the meeting held at Airmyn Memorial Hall on Wednesday 10 July 2019 at 7pm.

68/1920	Safety concerns. Cllr Healey reported a pot hole on Bridge Road, Action: Cllr Healey to report to ERYC online.
69/1920	Financial matters. Bank reconciliation: Account statement provide for review and all transations approved.
70/1920	AOB: none
71/1920	Matters for inclusion on the next agenda: Grass contract tenders; Field drainage.
72/1920	The Chair thanked everyone for their attendance and closed the meeting at 7.55pm.Next meeting:11 September 2019 at 7pm in the George Dales room, Airmyn Memorial Hall.
Signed	Chair to the Parish Council Date